

2027(as calculated, July 6, 2029) for Spurlock Station and Cooper Station, with the potential of a further extension should the reconsideration of the MATs RTR require EPA additional time. For more, please see the officially signed letter attached above formally requesting your consideration.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Don Mosier, EVP & Chief Operating Officer at 859.744.4812 or myself at 859.745.9244 office. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Jerry Purvis, Vice President
Environmental Affairs
East Kentucky Power Cooperative
4775 Lexington Road | P.O. Box 707
Winchester, KY 40392-0707
859.745-9244

EKPC Safety is RIGHT – The Reason I Go Home Tonight

Privileged and / or Confidential Notice: this electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged and / or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received by anyone other than the named individual and address. Please do not copy or forward to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding and notify sender by email or calling EKPC at 859.744.4812. Thank you.

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 12:05:01 PM
To: Maggie Olson [MOlson@bepc.com]
CC: Erin Dukart [EDukart@bepc.com]
Subject: CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov

Thank you.

From: AirAction
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 9:03 AM
To: Maggie Olson <MOlson@bepc.com>
Cc: Erin Dukart <EDukart@bepc.com>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption: MATS: Basin Electric Power Cooperative

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the CBI@epa.gov inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

From: Maggie Olson <MOlson@bepc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 5:08 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: Erin Dukart <EDukart@bepc.com>
Subject: Presidential Exemption: MATS: Basin Electric Power Cooperative

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please accept the attached Presidential Exemption Request for MATS submitted on behalf of Basin Electric Power Cooperative. Please contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Maggie Olson
Senior Staff Counsel
Basin Electric Power Cooperative
Office of General Counsel
1717 E Interstate Avenue | Bismarck, ND 58503
Direct: 701.557.5719
molson@bepc.com | basinelectric.com

ED_018388_00005632-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0005441